

# Justine Richey

## **RN ready to return!!**

Bridgeport, TX 76426

[justinerichey1@yahoo.com](mailto:justinerichey1@yahoo.com)

+1 940 577 3325

After a seven-year hiatus focusing on my family and marriage, I have decided to return to work. I've kept my license current and renewed my certifications knowing I would one day return to my passion. I believe the knowledge and skills for nursing is like riding a bike....it will all come back. I can't wait to join your team!

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **ER RN**

First Choice Emergency Room - Fort Worth, TX

May 2013 to January 2015

Patient triage, assessment and care. Medication administration. Collaboration with health care members. Run laboratory specimens. Patient education, transfers and discharge.

### **Charge Nurse**

Bowie Memorial Hospital - Bowie, TX

January 2012 to May 2013

Oversee nursing staff, patient delegation, assist with patient care, collaborate with healthcare team. Assist with patient admissions, discharges and transfers. Perform IV start, medication administration. Team lead for any code blue.

### **Flight Nurse**

Air Evac Lifeteam - Mineral Wells, TX

January 2010 to December 2011

Perform patient assessments, patient care per protocols. Assist with in flight patient care, medication administration, RSI, ventilation management and Trauma care management. Handoff patient care to receiving facility.

### **Charge Nurse**

Doctors Hospital - Bridgeport, TX

January 2008 to June 2011

Patient triage, care, assessments, education, medication administration, admissions, discharge. Oversee and delegate other staff members. Collaboration with healthcare team. Assist with critical care patient needs.

### **ER RN**

JOHN PETERSMITH HOSPITAL - Fort Worth, TX

September 2008 to November 2010

Patient assessment, care, education, medication administration, critical care, IV starts, healthcare collaboration.

## Education

---

### **Associate's degree in Nursing**

North Central Texas College - Gainesville, TX

August 2004 to December 2007

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: October 2023

State: TX

## Skills

---

- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **RN License**

### **BLS Certification**

### **PALS Certification**

### **ACLS Certification**